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_Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 10:11 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Second opinion - SLC 3836 C; DOL : 08/08/2018; OUR REF :

17/18/18/VP02/264906 [External Confidential]

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February, 2019 4:14 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Second opinion - SLC 3836 C; DOL : 08/08/2018; OUR REF : 17/18/18/VP02/264906 [External
Confidential]

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all €8#) lonpac.com.sg

Experience It Now »

From: LILLIAN SIM BEE LIAN

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February, 2019 4:07 PM

To: LKK Ms Ang

Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: RE: Second opinion - SLC 3836 C; DOL : 08/08/2018; OUR REF : 17/18/18/VP02/264906 [External
Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

Refer to the above.

Please note that our insured’s vehicle is JPS 2238.
Thanks and regards,

LILLIAN SIM

CLAIMS DEPARTMENT | LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
T: 03-27237716 F: 03-20342654 EMAIL : lilliansim@Ilonpac.com

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.
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Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBLAVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: 17/18/18/VP02/264906 Date: 11" Feb 2019

Our Ref: CS1/LPC19001256/Dqd3e2

M/s Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road

#17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

(The Motor Claims Department)

Dear Sir / Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO: SLC 3836C
INSURED VEHICLE: JPS 2238

ACCIDENT DATE: 08/08/2018

We thank you for your instruction on 21/01/2019.

We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-

a) Automobile Inspection Report of SLC 3836C from M/s Prestige Appraiser Services.
b) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SLC 3836C.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : SLC 3836C
Make & Model : Honda Vezel 1.5X A
Year of Registration :2016
Chassis Number :RUT1115309
Engine Capacity : 1496 cc
2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about 10 (Ten) working

days to complete.
3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLC 3836C

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 3

Estimate Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition Wd-mhop?g” (sl)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 1,626.00 858.10
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE DENTED 778.00 357.60
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET SERVICEABLE 162.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER SERVICEABLE 124.00 -
1|{L/H REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR BROKEN 155.00 155.00
1|R/H REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR SERVICEABLE 155.00 -
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 820.00 467.50
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH DENTED 535.00 86.80
6|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP NECESSARY 42.00 42.00
1|L/H REAR WHEEL HOUSE TO REPAIR SEE 798.00 -
LABOUR
1|TAILGATE DENTED / 1,850.00 1,072.50
DISTORTED
2|TAILGATE ABSORBER SERVICEABLE 460.00 -
2| TAILGATE HINGE TO REPAIR SEE 220.00 -
LABOUR
1|TAILGATE TOP LOCK DENTED 380.00 221.40
1|TAILGATE LOWER LOCK DENTED 198.00 198.00
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP DISTORTED 325.00 123.80
1|R/H TAILGATE REFLECTOR NOT NECESSARY 490.00 -
1|L/H TAILGATE REFLECTOR CRACKED 490.00 490.00
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARD DENTED / 725.00 725.00
CRACKED
1|TAILGATE EMBLEM 'LOGO' NECESSARY 79.00 79.00
1|TAILGATE EMBLEM 'VEZEL' NECESSARY 85.00 85.00
1| TAILGATE QUTER GARNISH DENTED / 498.00 267.50
CRACKED
1|TAILGATE OPENING SWITCH NOT NECESSARY 298.00 -
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP SERVICEABLE 210.00 -
1|REAR WIPER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 525.00 -
1|R/H TAILLAMP NOT NECESSARY 750.00 -

Report Ref No. CS1/LPC19001256/Dqd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE::II('::%%V)) Our A(t;])usted
1|LH TAILLAMP CRACKED 750.00 503.30
1{R/H TAILLAMP PANEL NOT NECESSARY 260.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 285.00 74.10
1|SPARE WHEEL PANEL DENTED 1,420.00 863.50
1|SPARE WHEEL TOP COVER DENTED 398.00 398.00
1|SPARE WHEEL SPONGE SERVICEABLE 268.00 -
1|SPARE WHEEL PANEL LOWER DUST COVER DENTED / 485.00 157.30
DISTORTED
1|L/H SPARE WHEEL SIDE PANEL DENTED 195.00 195.00
1|L/H REAR FENDER DENTED/ 1,565.00 770.00
DISTORTED
1|L/H REAR FENDER DUST COVER TORN 325.00 134.80
1|L/H REAR FENDER INNER GARNISH DENTED / 798.00 798.00
DISTORTED
1|L/H REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH HOLDER 584.00 220.20
FRACTURED
1|L/H REAR DOOR DENTED / 1,568.00 900.10
DISTORTED
1|L/H REAR DOOR LOCK NOT NECESSARY 498.00 -
1|L/H REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 265.00 -
1|REVERSE SENSOR BUZZER NOT NECESSARY 198.00 -
1|EXHAUST MUFFLER REFIT 1,050.00 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -2,058.70
23,740.00 8,234.80
CIA
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 500.00 220.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 240.00 40.00
1|REVERSE CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 700.00 -
1,440.00 260.00
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL 2,800.00 1,400.00
BEAT WHERE NECESSARY. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF L/H REAR WHEEL HOUSE AND TAILGATE HINGE.
TO PUTTY, APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THE 2,100.00 1,200.00

AFFECTED PORTION.

Report Ref No. CS1/LPC19001256/Dqd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:3 of 3
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
il P ond! Workshop (S)[  ($)
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON REPAIRED, REPLACED 220.00 60.00
PANEL.
TO REMOVE / REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS TO 240.00 120.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE / REFIT REAR CUSHION SEAT, SPEAKER 240.00 120.00
BOARD, ROOF UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE / TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISMS. 140.00 60.00
TO REMOVE / TRANSFER L/H REAR DOOR 100.00 60.00
MECHANISMS.
TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS. 120.00 30.00
5,960.00 3,050.00

GRAND TOTAL 31,140.00 11,544.80
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 9,200.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS1/LPC19001256/Dqd3e2
MARKET VALUE: $60,000.00(EST)-LTA REIMBURSEMENT VALUE: $43,700.00=NETT VALUE: $16,300.00

ANG BRYAN TANI

Automotive Assessor [ Investigator

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

Ity § ity wh n § [i. Is accepied 10 any third party whno m

on the Report wholly or in part. Any third part)

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser




